

gmathey@dlmplanners.com | 617-489-1162 x102



George, a key member of the firm since 1986, became a principal at DOBER LIDSKY MATHEY in 2002. Over these years, he has participated in more than 190 planning assignments for DLM's college and university clients. Through his work on 65 campus planning studies, and 115 facility planning studies, he has developed a particular strength in space utilization; strategic space needs projection and facility programming. While much of his work is with liberal arts institutions, George has also been involved in all of DLM's international projects over the past decade as well as in work with the largest research university clients, gaining a broad perspective of a wide range of campus planning and space needs issues.

George shares his experience with others through seminars and presentations to students and practitioners. The most recent of these was a presentation at the 2021 national conference of the Society for College and University Planning on "Effective, participatory, data driven strategies for 21st century research-intensive institutions". Other presentations include, "Defining and Implementing a Space Management Ecosystem", another at the 2013 SCUP national meeting on "Implementing Strategic Planning through Space Planning", "Facility Programming for Sustainability" and "The US News & World Report's Rankings and Institutional Space Resources".

A selection of recent projects George has contributed to include: arts planning for MassArt, The University of Massachusetts, Allegheny College and Lesley University; campus planning for Belmont Hill School, Carroll College, Cornell College, Cyprus International University, Delgado Community College, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Harvard Department of Athletics, Harvard School of Public Health, Lesley University, Morehouse School of Medicine, Samford University, The College of Wooster, University of the Incarnate Word; space utilization studies for Cornell University, and Georgia Tech; existing space analysis, space needs projection and reallocation planning for the Connecticut State University, Rochester Institute of Technology, the University of Hong Kong, University of Massachusetts Lowell, Valdosta State University, Westfield State University; and facility programming at Binghamton University, Holyoke Community College, Kuwait University, Marist College, USMA West Point, Worcester State University and for the American University in Cairo, Egypt and Universidad Panaméricana, Mexico City.

EDUCATION

Harvard University B. A., cum laude, Social Sciences 1986

Phillips Exeter Academy 1976

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS American Planning Association

American Institute of Certified Planners

Society for College and University Planning (SCUP), 1990 to Present

Board Member and Chair, Property Search Committee, Cape Ann Waldorf School Beverly, MA, 1992-1998

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRINCIPAL Dober Lidsky Mathey 2002 to present

SENIOR ASSOCIATE Dober, Lidsky, Craig and Associates, Inc. 1988-2002

ASSOCIATE Dober and Associates, Inc. 1986-1988

SITE FOREMAN Pen-Bur, Inc. 1981-1986

AWARDS

National Merit Scholar, 1975

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

SEMINARS Benemérita Universidad Autonóma de Puebla, Mexico, 1996

MIT - Fundamentals for Campus and Community Planners - Building Programs, 2003

MIT - Institutional Planning and Development - Campus Facilities Programming, 2004

LECTURES & PAPERS

Society for College and University Planning (SCUP);

- "The US News & World Report's Rankings and Institutional Space Resources," 2002
- "Facility Programming & Sustainability", 2007

BIBLIOGRAPHY

"Facility Renewal Spells Success on Campus," Facilities Engineering Journal, December 2004

DOBER LIDSKY MATHEY'S published book: "Perspectives on Campus Planning", Meeting Challenges of Purpose and Place By: Arthur J. Lidsky and George G. Mathey, June 2015